
  
                     

 
TO:   Town Council 
 

FROM:  Ryan P. Hawk, Chief of Police 
 

DATE:   August 11, 2025 
 

RE:  Monthly Police Activity Report – July  2025 
 
The Town of McCandless Police Department responded to 774 calls in the month of July. 
 
Full implementation of a new reporting system began July 1, 2025.  The police and its staff 
continue to learn how to use the system.  
 
Officer Davis and K9 Leroy continued their weekly training. Minimum state training 
requirements are 16 hours of training per month for K9 teams.  July documented 24.4 hours of 
documented training.  One deployment track occurred, which was successful in locating the 
subject.  Unfortunately, the subject was deceased. They continue to engage the community 
upon request.  Community engagements are individual requests while working.   
 

Detective Cerrillos completed Team Leader Development Training through the National Tactical 
Officers Association.  Detective Metzger completed active shooter response training. Officer 
Kolek attended Sig Sauer Armorer Certification. 
 
North Hills SRT officers attended their monthly training.  
 
Our social worker has successfully referred 32 individuals to our social work services. All 32 of 
these individuals have received or accepted referral services, support, and/or information.   
 
On July 25th, 2025, the North Hills DUI Task Force including a couple of our officers, conducted a 
Sobriety Checkpoint in West Deer Township.  There were 298 vehicles that passed through the 
checkpoint, and two individuals were administered field sobriety tests.  Of those tested, one 
was arrested for DUI of Drugs or Alcohol. Eight citations and eight warnings were issued for 
various vehicle code violations. 
 
On July 29, 2025, Chief Hawk and Lt. Egli attended a Meet and Greet luncheon with the 
Northern Allegheny County Rotary Club.  They were provided duffel bags of necessities for 
victims of domestic violence. 
 
The police department received 27 calls relating to deer.  Big Daddy Wildlife Removal picked up 
8 deer. 
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